From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Rebecca Haskell; Price, Henryetta

Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel

Subject: RE: Monet Federal COM # 003H (12-6-17) Release (NOY #: 1735238080)

Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 2:53:00 PM

Attachments: amended_1RP5128_(C-141 Initial) Monet Federal Com #003H Tank Battery (Fire) 12-6-2017 (30-25-42763).pdf

Dear Ms. Haskell:

Thank you for addressing this incident. NMOCD sincerely appreciates your thorough follow-up. As
this release will entail remediation, as evidenced by the delineation/proposed remediation report
from 2M Environmental Services, 1RP-5128 is assigned for the incident nOY1735238080. Also, to
complete documentation, incident nOY1719148031 (July 9, 2017) will also be encompassed under
1RP-5128.

Please see the attachment for your records. | will respond back to the workplan momentarily.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: FW: Monet Federal COM # 003H (12-6-17) Release (NOY #: 1735238080)

Ms. Price,

Please find the attached work plan for your review. This work plan was mistakenly submitted to
Shelly rather than you. | apologize for the miscommunication. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Matt Green [mailto:mgreen@2m-environmental.com]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:47 PM

To: olivia.yu@state.nm.us; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock

Subject: [External] Monet Federal COM # 003H (12-6-17) Release (NOY #: 1735238080)

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Yu / Ms. Tucker,

Good morning, please find attached the Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation
Workplan for the Monet Federal COM # 003H Release (NOY #: 1735238080) for your review and
approval. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks and have a good day.

Regards,

Matthew Green, P.G.

President

2M Environmental Services, LLC.
Cell #: 432-230-3763

Office #: 432-614-6793

mgreen@?2m-environmental.com

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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